

Alice Farrar

Runner | Weston-Super-Mare | alice-farrar@hotmail.co.uk | 07922417677

Personal Statement:

I am an award-winning film production graduate with great people skills and enjoy working in fast-paced and challenging environments. As an experienced runner and freelance filmmaker/editor, I'm looking to gain more experience within the industry in order to pursue my goal of becoming a sound mixer or editor.

Key Skills

- Clean UK driving licence & business insurance (25yrs old)
- Premier Pro, Pro Tools and MS Office
- Experience working in a crew/with talent
- Flexible, adaptable and a keen problem solver
- DBS Certified
- Experience working to briefs and deadlines

Credits:

Runner *Audio Uproar - Oct 5th 2023-present*

Currently working a part time position at Audio Uproar Post Sound house as a runner. This includes performing general duties such as preparing drinks for talent, looking after talent when they come to the studio, keeping the studios tidy, and sitting in on recordings to see how they're operated.

Production Runner for *'Bariau' Rondo Media - July-Aug 2023*

Worked on a new Welsh drama where I've been completing duties such as running errands, upkeep of the green room/restocking the kitchen, tea runs, transporting actors, transporting equipment, etc.

Props Labourer for *'Untitled' HBO/Warner Bros - June/July 2023*

Worked as a props labourer for an unreleased HBO project where I was taught how to handle props, carrying heavy cargo, how to dress a scene and gained on set experience for a large production.

Runner for *'The Film Project' Jones the Dance - 27th May - 17th June 2023*

Worked on a film production as a runner performing duties such as carry equipment to and from base each day, boom operator, driving to get supplies/take people to hospital/take crew to airport, marshalling for location, prepping the set for filming, use of power tools, and gained experience working on a small set through assisting people in various roles.

Employment:

Freelance Filmmaker/Editor at *Tape Community Music and Film – Dec 2020-Sept 2023:*

Working on a number of films for organisations including NHS, Transport For Wales and Local Authorities as a facilitator in a co-production model. Promoting inclusive filmmaking practices, building my experience, confidence and knowledge including use of the Adobe Suite and managing media. Also building on my experience within an admin role, as I have had to plan and arrange shoots, manage equipment and crew, email clientele, etc.

Freelance Sound Assistant for *Eight Engines – Feb 2023:*

Worked on some shoots for Eight Engines Production company as a sound assistant, recording interviews and foley included in in-house safety videos for ETEX.

Freelance Videographer/Editor for *Conwy County Borough Council – Nov-Dec 2022*

Worked independently on a film to promote a local festival called 'Winter Sounds', which featured gigs from both local and national music artists. Edited the short ad on Premier Pro, including colour grading.

Bartender/Waitress at *Brean Country Club – Sept 2023-Present*

Working as a bartender/waitress at a local country club gaining experience in talking to customers, handling finances, and working in a fast-paced environment.

Education:

2:1 : BA Hons in Film, Television and Digital Production – Bath Spa University

Taught the industry standard for TV through use of the TV studio built within the uni, where we carried out various projects, including a sitcom. Also had access to the edit suites which included Premier Pro, ProTools and Davinci Resolve.

Awards:

David Putnam Bursary Award 2019;

I was chosen for this award for my work on sound editing at university by both my lecturers and Lord David Putnam.

References available upon request

GDPR Statement: This CV may be kept on file and distributed for employment purposes.